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Commonwealth of Massachusetts

Department of Mental Health

TO:

Community Crisis Stabilization Service Provider

FROM:
DMH Licensing 

RE:

PRE-PLACEMENT SURVEY REQUIREMENTS FOR CCS SITES
Community Crisis Stabilization Sites must make arrangements with the Licensing Coordinator to inspect the program site for compliance with the requirements listed below.  This visit must take place within one (1) week prior to the initial placement of the adult(s)/youth(s) into the program or overnight visit. General requirements that must be met before adult(s)/youth(s) are placed in a new or renovated site include:

____ 1.
At least one (1) fire extinguisher, inspected within the last year, is placed on 



each floor of the facility.

____ 2.
Heat/Smoke/Fire Alarm system and carbon monoxide detectors are operational (as applicable).

____ 3.
An adequately supplied first aid kit and working flashlight are present.

____ 4.
Disaster Plan
____ 5.
Telephone service is operational or backup service has been arranged.
____ 6.
Each required egress is useable (doors open, exit way is clear).
____ 7.
Heating system is functional (during heating season).
____ 8.
Premises are in a safe and sanitary condition
____ 9.
Certificate of Occupancy has been secured from the Building Inspector.
____10.
Safe smoking policy is present.
____11.
Staff schedule/Staff plan is present 
____12.
Deficiencies identified by the Site Feasibility Study have been corrected (as 



applicable).
____13.
Self-preservation classification testing completed prior to adult/youth placement.

Pre-Placement Survey Date:  __/__/____   Licensing Coordinator:  _______________________
CCS Site Location:  

Street Address:  ________________________________________   Unit: #:  ________

City/Town Zip:     ________________________________________
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